Mount Greenwood Colts Youth Organization, NFP



Board Meeting

August 10, 2021

Meeting Minutes

MGCYO Board Members Present: Jessica Popow, Nicole Richko, Jill McCormack, Trista Kelly, Val McKee, Amy Worley, Amanda Keenan, and Mike Romac. Not present ~ Anthony DePaola

MGCYO Members Present: Lisa Ortman, Kate Dugger, .

Approval of previous meeting minutes ~ Val McKee

• July meeting minutes were shared and approved. Motion to approve by Trista Kelly, Jill McCormack second the motion, all approved.

Treasurer's Report ~ Jill McCormack

- Jill gave us an update, \$73,818.43 is our current balance in the bank.
- She went over the disbursements and income for the month.

ColtsWear ~ Lisa Ortman

- Lisa ordered car decals.
- Lisa got flag uniform options from Candace at Mt. Greenwood Embroidery. She will get a mock up of the uniform and make sure they can get them done prior to their first game on 8/28/21.
- Sponsorship t-shirts order is in.
- She will be doing a pop up from 6-8PM on August 18th to sell sponsorship t-shirts, blankets, slim koozies, and car decals. She will be passing out the order forms at this event. A football shirt, a cheer shirt and one sweatshirt will be available on this order and families will have to turn in their order within a week.

Sponsorships/Fundraising ~ Trista Kelly

- Kate Dugger is working on the banner for our sponsors.
- She believes we have taken in about \$3000 in sponsorships.
- For the drink-n-earn we made about \$2300 which was great and we agree very successful.
- Nicole suggested looking into our Drinkwear fundraiser.
- They will do a couple football squares as well for Bears game.

Volunteers ~ Trista Kelly

- Trista was able to sign into our volunteer website.
- She is hoping to have it up and running by the end of the week.

Party in the Park ~ Kate Dugger

- Diggity Dogs will be our food vendor for Party in the Park.
- Kate have contacted Just Kiddin' Around about an obstacle course and jumpy.
- Kate booked a face painter.
- Nicole Richko will apply for permit for Homecoming parade.
- We will ask a parent to coordinate a moms' flag football game at it.
- Val will inquire with a local kid who DJ's.
- Jessica suggested a coaches v. Kid tug-o-war or flag game.
- Amy said all cheer will do a halftime routine and she would like Dads to do a cheer routine.

Fall Football Update ~ Anthony DePaola/Mike Romac

- We asked about background checks update with NCSI. Mike said Anthony has that information to give us the links.
- USA football codes, all head coaches have them. Mike will give Jessica the codes for varsity.

Banquet ~ Anthony DePaola/Mike Romac

• We agreed that Flag and Little Steps will have their own separate banquet due to our large numbers and the fact that they done prior to us. We are thinking end of October beginning of November.

Cheer Update ~ Amanda Keenan

- Amy is extremely concerned about the uniforms, the 3rd order is coming, but they won't even fill the 4th order for about 8 uniforms.
- We approved Amy to go buy tank tops for all cheerleaders through Mt. Greenwood Embroidery for \$11 each for every cheerleader in the organization.
- Jill will order more 2021 IRCA rule books for Amy.
- They are working on getting St. Laurence and De La Salle for practice space.
- Amy emailed Crestwood Civic Center and she is working on other spaces.

Picture Day ~ Jessica Popow

• We will have pictures on 9/18/21 starting at 9AM with 20 minutes per team with two photographers.

New Business

None

Meeting was adjourned by Jessica Popow at 6:48PM. The next monthly board meeting will be Wednesday, 8/25/21 at 5:30PM at Mt. Greenwood Park.